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DOCKET NO. 990332-TP - REQUEST FOR ARBITRATION CONCERNING 
COMPLAINT OF WORLDLINK LONG DISTANCE CORP . AGAINST 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATION S , INC. REGARDING RESALE 
AGREEMENT. 

Attached is an MEMORANDUM, to be filed in the above-referenced 
docket . (Number of pages in memorandum - 1) 
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DATE: October 29, 1999 
TO: NANCY SIMSlBELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

FROM: LEE FORDHAM, STAFF COUNSEL G f c  

RE: 

IBIS LEZCANO/WORLDLINK LONG DISTANCE COW. 

990332-TP - REQUEST FOR ARBITRATION CONCERNING COMPLAINT OF 
WORLDLINK LONG DISTANCE COW. AGAINST BELLSOUTH 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. REGARDING RESALE AGREEMENT. 

Pursuant to our decision at our last meeting, our next informal meeting has been 
scheduled for the following time and place: 

1O:oO a.m., Tuesday, November 9, 1999 
Room 390A, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss any progress in resolving the problems and 
concerns raised to Commission staff by Worldlink about its ongoing business relationship with 
BellSouth. The addressees are asked to ensure attendance at this meeting of any additional 
company representatives that may be necessaly to make this a productive meeting. 

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 1O:OO a.m., Tuesday, 
November 9, 1999: non-suncorn (850)921-5400 or suncom (850)291-5400. 

If you have any questions, please call Lee Fordham at (850) 413-6226, or Calvin Favors 
at (850) 413-6560. 
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cc: Division of Communications (Favors) 




